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Gary Daly

Brangam Bagnall & Co
Solicitors

DX 485 NR BELFAST 1

Dear Sirs
Re: Re: Claire Roberts Dec'd

I refer to our telephone discussion yesterday and confirm that we are on record for the parents of the Claire
Roberts in connection with the Inquest which is listed for Tuesday, 25" April,

Could I arrange to collect this afternoon copies of the papers which we discussed?

Yours sincerely

NN

Nigel Barr
Ferguson & Co
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